
From' Redacted 

Sent: 4/17/2013 11:39:48 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Cheng, Franz (franz.cheng@cpue.ea.gov) (franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: meeting next Tuesday with ARB 

Hi Franz, 

I just spoke with Paul Milkey from ARB and he will send you the call-in information for 
Tuesday's discussion. 

All the best, 

Redacted 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

State Agency Relations 

Redacted 

From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 9:59 AM 
To: Cheng, Franz (franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: meeting next Tuesday with ARB 

Franz 

Good morning! 
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PG&E will be meeting with ARB next Tuesday, April 23, in Sacramento to talk further about 
the AB 1900 implementation issues. I believe we'll be able to have a call-in number and [Redact 
Redacted |wj]] make sure you have that. 

Hope all is well. 

Thanks 

Laura 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

SB GT&S 0262882 


